STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE
TONEY ANAYA August 17, 1983 PO DRAWER DO
GOVERNOR ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210
(S505) 748-1283

J. Cleo Thompson
4500 Republic Bank Tower
Dallas, Texas 75201

Re: Producing/Selling
Without Allowable

Gentlemen:

The following well is shown on the computer sheet from Santa Fe,
as producing without an allowable.

Also, you show it on your C-115, Operator's Monthly Report, as
producing, and as being picked up by your transporter.

Langford #1-M-9-18-29

We do not show this well as producing in the Proration Schedule.

If it has been shut-in, and is now producing, we need a C-103 show-
ing what has been done to put it back into production.

Also, a C-104 requesting an allowable for this well, is necessary.
Very truly yours,

Leslie A. Clements
Supervisor, District IL

Jack D

LAC:fc



